



IGCC Board of Governors
IGCC CPD Guidelines & Equivalency Committee
John Kent, an individual
Edgetech IG Inc.
Tracy Rogers, an individual
Joe Erb, an individual
IGMA Board of Directors
Margaret Webb, an individual

February 11, 2010

Subject: IGCC/IGMA/IGMAC Edgetech Anti-Competitive Practices

After careful consideration of the anti-competitive activities of Edgetech IG, the IGCC and IGMA, Nebula Glass International Inc. d.b.a. Glasslam has filed a formal complaint with the Federal Trade Commission (attached). We are seeking a thorough investigation into the conspiracies and collusion to stop competition, which we and others have documented. We are also filing a complaint with the Anti-Trust Division of the United States Justice Department, seeking an investigation into multiple violations, including:

15 USC § 2

Monopolizing trade a felony

and

18 USC § 666

Theft or bribery concerning programs receiving Federal funds

We have chosen to take immediate action to stop damages to our company. The complicity by the IGCC and IGMA to the anti-competitive activities surrounding our efforts to participate in the North American glass and window industries has forced us to take action concerning this issue. We also will address our concerns and damages in Federal Court.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Stephen Howes". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Stephen Howes
CEO
Glasslam, N.G.I., Inc.